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Andrew Jenkins
Chief Executive Officer | Tasracing

6 Goodwood Road, Glenorchy, Tasmania.7010
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From: Andrew Jenkins

Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 6:31 PM

e R

Subject: RE: Message to industry

Thank you

Andrew Jenkins

Chief Executive Officer | Tasracing

6 Goodwood Road, Glenorchy, Tasmania. 7010
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From: Nick Turner >

Sent: Wednesday, 2 July 2025 6:16 PM
To: Andrew Jenkins
Subject: FW: Message to industry

This message was sent from outside your organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hey mate

Seebelow. Luke says ok for tonight now.

Tasracing is pleased to advise that Taslnsure, a Tasmanianinsurer that will be established by a Liberal Government if re-elected, will provide workers’ compensation
insurance among its products that is expected to be applicable, subject to eligibility, for racing industry participants.

While Tasracing appreciates that this mostly affects the thoroughbred code, we felt it appropriate to write to the industry as a whole about the initiative.

We will continue to keep you updated on developments as they relate to today’s (2July)insurance announcement, but believe it is apositive development that could
assist participants with business operating costs.

Cheers
Nick



